Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 10:11 AM

To: Darren Lee; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: HLB desktop valuation for June (urgent)

Attachments: HLB_LKKInvoice_AC2004762.pdf; HLB_LKKInvoice_AC2004763.pdf

Dear Darren,
Enclosed our tax invoices for vehicles GBF 7769P and SMC 5057 for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 10:05 AM

To: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: RE: HLB desktop valuation for June ( urgent)

Dear Darren,
The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) GBF 7769P (without box) MV: $39K FS: $30K
2) SMC 5057) MV: $56K FS: $52K

As at June 2020

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 4:55 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: HLB desktop valuation for June ( urgent)



Dear Celine,
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle.
Attached with log card.

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg
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Visit our website: http://www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be
illegal.
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